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MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612)

United States Attorney F E 5 d
MAR - & 2013
RICHARD W. WIEKING
CLERK, U.s.
NORTHERN o.ssggi%géifziﬁﬁ‘éﬂum
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN JOSE DIVISION
¢
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, % No,CR 1= 00857~ LHK (PS )
 Plaintiff, ) VIOLATIONS: 26 U.S.C. §7201 - Tax
) Evasion
V. ) -
. ) SAN JOSE VENUE -
JONATHAN JIANGUO JIANG % ,
Defendant. g

SUPERSEDING INFORMATION

The Unifed States Attorney chafges:
Imroduction
Atall ﬁmes relevant to this Superseding Information, unless otherwise indicated:
COUNT ONE: (26 U.S.C. § 7201 - Income Tax Evasion) |
1. On or about June 20, 2005, in the Northern Dlstrlct of Cahforma, the defendant,
J ONATHAN JIANGUO JIANG,

a resident of Saratoga, Cahfomla who during the calendar year 2004 was mamed did willfully
attempt to evade and defeat a large part of the income tax due and owing by him and his spouse
to the United States of America for the calendar year 2004, by preparing and causing to be
prepared, and by signing and.causing fo Be'signed, a false and fraudulent joint U.S. Individual
Income Tax Return, Form 1040, on behalf of himself and his spouse, which was filed with the
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Internal Revenue Service. In that refum, it was stated that their joint taxable income for the
calendar year 2004 was the sum of $94,614 and that the amount of tax due and owing thereon
was the sum of $14,405. In fact, as he then and there knew, their joint taxable income for the
calendar year 2004 was in excess of the amount stated on the return, and, upon the additional
taxable income, an additional tax was due and owing to the United States} of America.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7201.

MELINDA HAAG
United States Attorney

rinss Tl A //47/4

NIIRANDA KANE
Assistant United States Attorney

Chief, Criminal Division

Approved as to Form

Oty ST

CYNTHIA STIER
Assistant United States Attorney
Tax Division
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. AQ 257 (Rev. 6/78)

[ DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT |

BY: [ ] COMPLAINT [X] INFORMATION [_] INDICTMENT |
SUPERSEDING | -
5

o
‘ "NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN JOSE DIVISION

~———- OFFENSE GHARGED L
DEFENDANT - U.S.
_ [] petty r —w
26 U.5.C.§7201 - Tax Evasion [} Minor ' I JonATHAN JIANGUO ANG l I g e d
Meer Shnte
Felony DISTRICT COURT NUMBER MR _ & /1
. - J

PENALTY;

26 U.S.C.§ 7201 - 5Syears prisbn, $350,000 fine, 3 years
supervised release, $100 assessment

. ¢
x|, 600 u’e ( W W

Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location —

CR-11-00857-LHK(PSG) - RICHARD w. WiEKING

ERK, U.S. DISTRICT
NORTHERN 0ISTRICT 0 ouAT
FC
X SAN sooa ALIFORNI;"-‘

1

- — DEFENDANT

IS NOT IN CUSTODY

PROCEEDING
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (&Title, if any)

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State
Court, give name of court ’

O

this person/proceeding is transferred from another
district per {circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show
t District

this Is a reprosecution of
charges previously dismissed

1) If not detained give date any prior summons’
was served on above charges

2) [] saFugitive .

3) D Is on Bail or Release from (show Distﬁct)

Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.

IS IN CUSTODY
4) D On this charge
" 5) D On another conviction

} ] Fedt [] state

which were dismissed on SHOW 6) [[] Avamng a1 on omer
- motion of: DOC,KET NO. If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution
[] us.Aty[ | Defense
this prosecution relates to a : L
' pending case involving this same Yes I "Yes"
defendant ' MAGISTRATE ;'j‘:nd,‘;‘j‘;';"' N } give date
prior proceedings or appearance(s) CASE NO. f o filed
. before U.S. Magistrate regarding r’ ............. —
| this defendant were recorded unde DATE OF Month/Day/Year
. J ARREST
Name and Office of Person :
Fumishing Information on MELINDA HAAG ‘ Or... if Arresting Agency & Wﬂ"a'“M‘”e';;[‘;: .
THIS FORM - - oni y/Year
— DATE TRANSFERRED
U.S. Atty [_] Other U.S. Agency TO U.S. CUSTODY.

Name of Asst. U.S. Atty

(if assigned) CYNTHIA STIER, AUSA, Tax Division

L ——— e

Dl This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

[ PROCESS:
[] sumMmons [X] NO PROCESS*
If Summons, complete following:
D Arraignment D Initial Appearance
Defendant Address:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Q' WARRANT  Ball Amount:

“Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons
or warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled amaignment

Date/Time:

Before Judge:

Comments:




